
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, March 25, 2024 @ 5:30 pm 


Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 


Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair) via Zoom, Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Jonathan Schroerlucke, 


Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 


Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski 
 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  
Chair Reeves asked that Vice-Chair Schumacher run that meeting because she was not physically 


attending. Vice-Chair Schumacher called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 
 


2. Discussion and possible action regarding updated EMS/Fire Chief position description  
Director Gillingham stated that Chief Ripp would be moved into this position and would be in charge of 


the supervision of both EMS and Fire. There was some discussion regarding the duties and the wording of 


the position description. Chair Reeves stated she had some minor wordsmithing edits she thought were 


appropriate which she would email to the HR Dept. Vice-Chair Schumacher stated there were some 


non-substantiative changes he thought would be appropriate regarding meeting attendance and a 


breakdown of duties into categories i.e. administrative duties, actionable duties, etc. There was some 


discussion and it was agreed that the formatting of the breakdown of duties will be added at a later 


date, but all wording will be updated before Council approval. 


      Motion to approve with the changes requested, Schroerlucke, Reeves second. All in Favor 3-0.  
 


3. Discussion and possible action regarding updated position descriptions for Deputy Chief-EMS, 


Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall, AEMT, Operation Support Specialist, and Equipment Support 


Technician  


Director Gillingham stated that the duties of the Deputy Chief / Fire Marshall would remain the same. The 


Deputy Chief/EMS would have some of the same duties as the former Director position had but some of 


the administrative and operations duties had been removed. The position would report to the EMS/Fire 


Chief the same as the Deputy Chief / Fire Marshall does. Reeves pointed out that the certification for the 


position stated basic and asked if it should be advanced. Director Gillingham stated we would change 


that to advanced. Schumacher asked that the same breakdown be done for this position description as 


he had described for the last. He also pointed out a typo. Regarding the Operation Support Specialist 


description, Director Gillingham pointed out that the position would report to the EMS/Fire Chief under 


this new structure. Reeves and Schumacher had a few wording changes and bullet point addition 


requests which were noted. There was some discussion and it was agreed that the formatting of the 


breakdown of duties will be added at a later date, but all wording will be updated before Council 


approval. 


Motion to approve all position descriptions with the changes requested, Schroerlucke, Reeves 


second. All in Favor 3-0. 
 


4. Future Agenda Items 
Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 


● City Attorney Contact Policy 


● Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


● Drug screens for new employees 


●  Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


● Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


● Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


●  Uniforms Policy 


● Updates to Work Rules 


5. Motion to adjourn, Schroerlucke, Reeves second. All in Favor 3-0. Meeting adjourned 6:00 pm. 
 


 


 


Respectfully submitted 04/16/2024 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 








 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time, and location 


given below. 


 


Meeting of the:  


Date/Time:  


Location: 


 


 Members: 
 


 


 City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, April 24, 2024 @ 7:00 pm 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 


600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke 


Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


Director Gillingham 
 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Election of Chair – Director Gillingham to ask for nominations  
 


3 Election of Vice-Chair – Newly elected Chair to ask for nominations  
 


4 Discussion regarding future meetings regarding day and time 
 


5 Approval of the Tuesday, March 5, 2024 and Monday, March 25, 2024 Personnel 


Meeting minutes 
 


6 Communications 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Budget Review 
 


8 Discussion regarding Compensation Philosophy 
 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding Fire Ordinance Update 
 


10 Discussion and possible action regarding Retirement Sick Time Policy for Part-time  
 


11 Future Agenda Items 


• City Attorney Contact Policy 


• Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


• Drug screens for new employees 


• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


• Uniforms Policy 


• Updates to Work Rules 
 


12  Adjournment 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 


compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 


body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 


should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 


appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 


heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above 


at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, March 5, 2024 @ 7:00 pm 


Ed Malinowski Boardroom 


 


Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Jonathan Schroerlucke (via Zoom), 


Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 


Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski 


Also attending: Director Ehlinger and Director Weiss 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.  
 


2. Approval of the minutes from the Monday, January 22, 2024 Personnel meeting minutes 


Motion to approve Schroerlucke, Schumacher second. Approved 3-0 


 


3. Communications/Updates  


Director Gillingham gave the Committee members updates on: 


• Police Dept. part-time employee passed away. 


• HR Dept. in training with CVMIC to learn how to push out applications to 


supervisors and several other time-saving opportunities within the system. 
 


4. Update regarding WRS (Wisconsin Retirement System) 


Director Gillingham updated the committee regarding the issue with WRS: employees who 


were volunteers as well were not set up to have WRS taken from their volunteer checks. This 


was set up incorrectly before any of the current Finance & HR staff were employed so no one 


knows why it wasn’t set up to do this. and Director Ehlinger explained the cost to correct this 


error is approximately $119,190. Director Gillingham stated that we don’t want to deter 


volunteers from applying and she further stated the City can correct this mistake without 


asking prior employees for any additional money.  
 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding updated Fire Chief position description 


Director Gillingham asked that this be tabled until the next meeting. 
 


8.   ** Discussion and possible action regarding Market Compensation Review 


Director Gillingham asked Director Weiss to give her presentation. Following her presentation 


there was some discussion regarding the compensation plan. 


Chair Reeves stated that there will need to be a follow-up meeting. 
 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding the Request for Reconsideration policy 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding Position Description Reconsideration 


Director Gillingham stated that these policies were in place at the time of the Springsted Study 


and no longer had any bearing on the process. Mayor Swadley stated that if a position 


description change was needed then it should be brought to HR. Director Gillingham stated 


that Human Resources would then review the position description. If changes to the position 


were made then it would be updated and checked to see if the compensation needs 


updating as well. 


10. ** Discussion and possible action regarding position description change request  


Motion to approve the removal of Request for Reconsideration and Position Description 


Reconsideration Policies from the City Policy Manual Schumacher, Schroerlucke second. All in 


Favor 3-0.  


 







Director Gillingham was tasked with bringing compensation information to the next meeting. 


 


6.    Discussion and possible action regarding Technical Services LTE position description 


Director Gillingham explained the limited term position duties, length of service, and the 


grant funding for the position. Schumacher stated it should be approved by Council.  


Motion to approve Schroerlucke, Schumacher second. All in Favor 3-0.  


 


11. Future Agenda Items 


Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 


● City Attorney Contact Policy 


● Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


● Drug screens for new employees 


●  Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


● Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


● Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


●  Uniforms Policy 


● Updates to Work Rules 


12. Motion to adjourn Schumacher, Schroerlucke second. All in Favor 3-0.  


            Meeting adjourned 8:55 pm. 
 


 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted 03/19/2024 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 





